From: owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org [mailto:owner-utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org] On Behalf Of Charlie Harak

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2011 6:19 PM

To: utilitynetwork@lists.nclc.org

Subject: [NCLC UtilNet] IMPORTANT! Recent, favorable improvements to National GRID policies

Importance: High

NCLC has had two meetings with NATIONAL GRID recently to discuss recurring customer service problems we've seen over the past several years.  NGRID's recently-named Massachusetts president, Marcy Reed, attended both meetings.  In response, the company agreed to make certain changes to its practices. PLEASE LET US KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY DEALINGS WITH NGRID IN WHICH THEY DO NOT FOLLOW THESE JUST-ANNOUNCED CHANGES.  While we are pleased that NGRID decided to make these changes, we want to make sure they are followed in day-to-day practice.   We provide our understanding of the changes immediately below; the full text of those changes, as written by NGRID, then follows.

1.  NCLC explanation of recent NGRID changes:

A.  1.  SERIOUS ILLNESS (IF THE SERVICE IS STILL ON WHEN THE CUSTOMER CALLS):  IF CUSTOMER REQUESTS PROTECTION DUE TO SERIOUS ILLNESS, company will protect an account against termination for 30 days.  Customer will be asked to send in the documentation within 7 days.  Company will send a reminder notice after 15 days, if documentation not received.  This means that you do NOT have to get the letter from the doctor/nure practitioner/physycian's assistant before seeking serious illness protection.  The call could initially be made by the custoemr (or, possibly by the customer's advocate), and the documentation can then follow.  PLEASE MONTIOR THIS CLOSELY.  MAKE SURE WHEN YOU OR YOUR CUSTOMER-CLIENTS CALL THAT YOU ASK FOR SERIOUS ILLNESS PROTECTION. Please let us know if there are any problems.

A. 2.   SERIOUS ILLNESS (IF THE SERVICE IS OFF WHEN THE CUSTOMER CALLS):  The Company will accept a verbal claim of serious illness and financial hardship from the customer, restore the terminated service, and give the customer 30 days to provide tjhe written documentation. PLEASE LET US KNOW IF THIS IS NOT FOLLOWED IN PRACTICE.

B.   OFFERING OF ARREARAGE MANAGEMENT PROGRAM:  NGRID customer service reps should now be offering the Arrearage Management Program (AMP) to all low-income customers who are eligible for the AMP, whether the company is calling the low-icnome customer to try to collect on an overdue bill, or the customer is calling the company with an inquiry about the bill, or a termination notice, or anything else.  Previously, NGRID was not automaatically offering information about the AMP to low-income csutomers when they called, and some advocates were telling NCLC that customers were having a hard time enrolling on the AMP.  PLEASE LET US KNOW IF YOU HAVE ANY PROBLEMS ENROLLING YOUR CLIENTS ON THE AMP, OR IF THEY ARE NOT GETTING GOOD INFORMATION ABOUT THE PROGRAM.

ngrid's write-up of the changes follows:
Low Income Customer Service Process Changes

Elimination of differences in how we handle claims for medical protections (training underway, anticipate 30 days to fully implement)

• If service is still on:
· Electric: upon customer’s request, we protect for 30 days, and ask customer to send us documentation within 7 days, reminder letter at 15 days

· Gas: past procedure was to protect for 7 days only, unless we got documentation. We are moving to electric procedure.

• If service is shut off:

· Electric: we accept verbal claim of protection from customer to have power restored, customer then has 30 days to send documentation

· Gas: past procedure was to require documentation to have power restored. We are moving to electric procedure

• An automated medical letter in the gas system was out of date, telling customers to renew medical certification in 30 days. This has been corrected and in production: it’s 90 days for illness and 180 if its chronic.
• Review of call center reps

• When customers indicate a sensitive condition (financial or otherwise) agents:

− Are offering our customers options

− Exhibit a high degree of empathy

• We are now offering AMP to all eligible customers

Training

· Our updated training plan consists of classroom refresher (vs. brief huddle and communication) for beginning / end of Moratorium review for a more focused approach to training agents on low income options available and education on assistance agencies to provide to customers

· Review of medical process with reps completed
